



DR. SALAH AHMED ALI

Legal and administrative counselor and lecturer

PROFILE

More than 6 years as a distinguished member of the Egyptian Public Prosecution, 15 years as an advisor and lecturer for law at the Universities of Cairo and Taibah in Madinah, and 7 years of work at the International and Regional Commercial Arbitration Center for the Middle East, with volunteer work with the United Nations in its peaceful, development and humanitarian programs and also as Director of Affairs Legal and private legal advice, and finally administrative and legal advice within Accenture, the preparation of legal contracts and corporate restructuring plans in the program Corporate social responsibility.

INFO

PHONE:

+971544358123

+971561319879

EMAIL:

sal_shok@hotmail.com

DOB: OCT. 1979

UAE Resident

Valid KSA Driving License

Egyptian

Married



WORK EXPERIENCE :

CAIRO UNIVERSITY / PUBLIC PROSECUTION

2001 – 2011

Deputy for the Egyptian Attorney General at the North Giza Prosecution Office from 2001 to 2007 and a lecturer in public international law at the Faculty of Law at Cairo University from 2004 to 2011.



International Commercial Arbitration Center

2007 – 2014

Legal Adviser and International Arbitrator at the International and Regional Commercial Arbitration Center for the Middle East Countries.



Taibah University /Bin Saleh Advocates

2011 – 2020

Lecturer, Department of Public International Law, Faculty of Law, Taibah University, Medina - **Participant** in Bin Saleh Law Firm and Legal Consultations - Saudi Arabia.



ACCENTURE / Salah Abu Shara Legal Consultants

2017 – Up To Date

Providing administrative and human resources consultancy and preparing studies and plans for the development and restructuring of companies remotely with Accenture from 2017 to 2021 And legal advisor to Salah Abu Shara Legal Consulting Office in Al Masoud Building Al Najda St - Abu Dhabi from January 2021 up to date.



CSR / SHABAKAT

2020 – Up To Date

Providing legal advice, drafting and auditing contracts for remote corporate social responsibility programs, management consulting, and supervising the preparation and implementation of responsibility initiatives Corporate Social in Abu Dhabi.



QUALIFICATIONS:

- ❖ **2008** PH.D. IN LAW/PUBLIC INTERNATIONAL LAW, CAIRO UNIVERSITY.
- ❖ **2004** MASTER'S DEGREE IN LAW/PUBLIC LAW, CAIRO UNIVERSITY.
- ❖ **2003** DIPLOMA IN COMMERCIAL ARBITRATION / STUDIES CENTER.
- ❖ **2000** BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN LAW.

Comm. Skills	
Executive Manager	
Public Speaking	
Problem-Solving Skills	



- ❖ **A VARIETY OF RELATED COURSES**, INCLUDING SPECIALIZED IN THE FIELD OF LAW, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MANAGEMENT CONSULTING AND HUMAN RESOURCES.

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

- ❖ Administrative consulting in the corporate system and general restructuring.
- ❖ Lecturer in programs under the supervision of the United Nations.
- ❖ Coordination within the work of Islamic law in the scope of monotheism and inheritance.
- ❖ Engaging with the HR team to ensure the efficiency of the recruitment process for out-sourced trainers and coaches.
- ❖ Training and development of international legal programs
- ❖ Create defense notes for criminal cases and personal status.
- ❖ Instructor in public international law in law schools.
- ❖ Participating in the development of the Small, Small and Micro-Business Governance Project - For the Government of Abu Dhabi.
- ❖ Preparations of the sustainability plan of the Abu Dhabi Entrepreneurs Association and the development of recommendations for the government program.
- ❖ Preparing serious studies and restructuring of SMEs within the national enterprise support program for CSR Shabakat.
- ❖ Distinguished member of the Egyptian Public Prosecution Office from 2001 to 2007.

SKILLS:

Creative Thinking:

Scheme, capable of problem analysis, decision-making, project management and strategic planning.

A team-spirited collaborator, capable of setting goals and leading the group.

Efficiency and productivity:

Positive time management professional management team effectively communicate the search for standard solutions.

Technical skills:

Effective use of Microsoft Word - effective use of Excel - PowerPoint - Internet and social media - efficiency of scientific research and development.

INTERESTS:

- **UNRWA** volunteers under 1586157 with two international missions.
- Volunteer and certified lecturer in **United Nations** peace and development programmers.
- Former football player at **Zamalek** Egyptian Club and tennis and equestrian practitioner.



REFERENCES & CERTIFICATIONS:

All certificates for scientific degrees and experience are referenced, documented and ready for viewing upon request.

Cairo University | Faculty of law

| +20235676105

Taibah University | Faculty of law

+966148618888

ACCENTURE |

1(877)889-9009

1(571)434-5003

International Commercial

Arbitration Center / +2027353946